

Parish Wedding Bishopstone 1878

The marriage of the second daughter of Mr. John Williams, farmer of Bishopstone, to Mr. Jones Williams, late of Ashdown, was solemnised at St. Mary's Church, Bishopstone, on the 14th inst. The Rev. Mr. Corser (who was assisted by a friend), officiated. Considerable interest was manifested by the villagers in the event.

The wedding party arrived at the church between ten and eleven o'clock. The choir assisted at the service, and after the ceremony was over the beautiful peal of eight bells was rung. The ringers afterwards thoroughly enjoyed themselves, free of charge, at the True Heart Inn. On the following evening both the bell ringers and choir were invited by Mr. John Williams to a supper at his residence, and a thoroughly pleasant evening was spent.

Swindon Advertiser and North Wilts Chronicle, 25 November 1878